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20th June

Sir,

The Menos J. C. Power

Bes. who have the contract to

sugoly Buush plows at the

amnuiboun Reserve, Battlegord

and the Peace Hills have advined

this department that after i

unavailnng effort to obtain

the Ind ontaies ploce named in

the Schedule they have beene

obliged to order John Dever

brustplous untead. S5 10

stated that the Fndplan to

no longer made.

may I request gou therefore

to notify the resent at these

Don. E. Dewdney

point

Indian Comr. Manzh. M. S.

Regesear &. W. P.

PooR Copy5 July 1888,

- 5 July 1886, (R.G. 10, Volume 4537)
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